Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 5:00 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; Admin A

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments

Subject: Re: SMZ3898R /YN1523G Date of accident:29-07-2022
Categories: HMK

Dear Gerald,

Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 1.8.22.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

On 29 Jul 2022, at 3:45 PM, GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: TBA

Dear Alan,

Our insured has yet to lodge the accident report and we are unable to comment on
Direct Settlement.

In the meantime, we shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the survey.

Aside to LKK - Attn : Yan
FYNA
Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud
or corrupt practices.

From: Alan Quek <alan.quek@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 3:34 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@I|onpac.com>

Subject: SMZ3898R /YN1523G Date of accident:29-07-2022

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
Attn: Motor Claims Dept

RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SMZ 3898 R & YN 1523 G.
Along JALAN BUNGA RAMPAI.

We have instructs by our client’s of motor vehicle no:SMZ 3898 R, which was involved in the
above accident. Our client’s vehicle was damaged and. We now claiming against you for costs
of repair and other consequential loss.

In order that you are the insurer of vehicle no:YN 1523 G are willing to DIRECT SETTLEMENT
and other incidental claims. We shall be grateful if you could kindly settle the cost of repair
directly with us. On this note we will be much appreciated and looking forward to your
Confirmation of settlement.

Your Sincerely

Alan Quek

Service Advisor

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Tel: 6771 4377 | DID: 9186 5112 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg
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B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual
sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related
corporations.
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